OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT
GENERAL (A&E), PUNJAB, SECTOR-
17E, CHANDIGARH - 160017.

No. Admn. I/Misc/2022-23/ 34

Date:- l, B 20 21

To
Sr. Accounts Officer,
I/c IT Support Cell
Subject: Request for contribution for April 2022 issue.

I am to forward herewith copy of HQ’s email dated 11.03.2022 for uploading in the

official website.

Yours faithfully,

TS

MrBack up Admn/BPS/Regular/Letters, Orders & Circular



V24 V)

!é,ail SUMIT KUMAR

Fwd: Request for contribution for Aprii 2022 issue of ASOSAI Journal

Tue, Mar 15, 2022 04:05 PM

From : Jatinder Pal Malik <malikjp.pjb.ae@cag.cov.in>
21 attachment

Subject : Fwd: Request for contribution for April 2022 issue of
ASOSAI Journal
To : SUMIT KUMAR <aaoadminl.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

@gﬂ‘/
From: "Shish Ram" <shishram43@cag.gov.in>
To: "Jatinder Pal Malik" <malikjp.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

2 Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 2:55:32 PM
<xP / Subject: Fwd: Request for contribution for April 2022 issue of ASOSAI Journal

pe
Y%
&
_ 2 From: "agaepunjab” <agaepunjab@cag.gov.in>
To: "Goyal Akash" <goyalak@cag.gov.in>, "Shish Ram" <shishram43@cag.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:04:28 PM
Subject: Fwd: Request for contribution for April 2022 issue of ASOSAI Journal

DIARY NO 4279, 4280 14/3/22

O/o The Principal Accountant General (A&E) Punjab & UT,
Plot No. 20, Sector 17 E,

Chandigarh 160017

From: "Abbas HOVEYDA" <abbash@cag.gov.in>

To: "agaepunjab" <agaepunjab@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 12:05:21 PM

Subject: Fwd: Request for contribution for April 2022 issue of ASOSAI Journal

Seen

Yoo,

Regards
Hoveyda Abbas (Mr.), M. Phil, IAAS, IMF PFM Certificate

Principal Accountant General (Accounts & Entitlement)
Punjab & UT of Chandigarh, Chandigarh India

+91 9811583777 (Mobile / WhatsApp)

+91 172 270 4169 (Office Fixed Line)

+Alternate email: abbas_h71@yahoo.com




aramasivanA@cag.gov.in>, "Parikh Priy'a (Ms)" <priyaP@ca in> "Si 5
pee = SV, g.gov.in>, "Singh Tan¥
)" <singhT@cag.gov.in>, "Atul Prakash" <prakashA@cag.gov.in>, "Aswathy V S (Ms)" &

aswatthS@cag.gov.mz "Lal Mukesh Kumar" <laIMK@cag.gov.in>, "Deepna .

Gokulram" <gokulramD @cag.gov.in>, "Bondade Siddhartha” <bondadeS@cag.gov.in>,

"Solanki R K" <solankiRK@cag.gov.in>

Cc: "Amitabh Prasad" <prasada@cag.gov.in>, "Rajeev Gurkha" <rajeevg.ir@cag.gov.in>,

"Dharna Sharma" <dharnas.ir@cag.gov.in>, "SUGANDHA KHOSLA"

<sugandhak.ir@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 5:12:03 PM

Subject: Request for contribution for April 2022 issue of ASOSAI Journal

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Asian Journal of Government Audit is a well known and popular resource for the SAI
community for promotion of sound and effective audit systems. This bi-annual journal has
been in circulation since 1983 and has provided a forum to ASOSAI members for
discussion and dissemination of good practices. The journal accepts articles, special
reports, news items and other materials from member SAIs of ASOSAI and INTOSAI.

We are glad to inform you that SAI India has recently uploaded the October, 2021 issue of
ASOSALI Journal on the revamped ASOSAI Journal website. The Journal can be viewed at
the following website www.asosaijournal.org. You can also follow the twitter handle of
ASOSAI Journal (@Asosailournal) for latest updates on journal and ASOSAI related

activities.

The theme of next issue (April 2022) of the journal is “Auditing Climate Change- Carbon
Emission and Carbon Finance”. In this regard, we request you to please provide
contributions in the form of articles and other relevant material in the journal latest by
30th April, 2022.

You may kindly refer to the submission guidelines uploaded on the ASOSAI Journz
website.

You are also requested to please give wide publicity to this email so that the staff
members may be inspired to contribute articles in the journal on pertinent themes and
encouraged to explore the revamped ASOSAI Journal website and follow its Twitter

handle.

Best regards,



